


# Raahul N

Kolkata, West Bengal, India

 raahul42@proton.me

 [linkedin.com/in/raahul42](https://www.linkedin.com/in/raahul42)

## Summary

Currently doing PGDBA'24 - Tri-Institute Business Analytics programme jointly offered by IIM Calcutta, IIT Kharagpur & ISI Kolkata

Worked as a STIBO MDM Developer in Capgemini.

Skilled in Data Science, Python, Leadership and Public Speaking. Bachelor of Technology with a minor in Management from National Institute of Technology, Tiruchirappalli.

Curious about Tech, Privacy & Security focused tools and technologies.

## Experience

### Senior Analyst

Capgemini

Aug 2021 - Aug 2022 (1 year 1 month)

Worked as a STIBO MDM Developer.

### Treasurer

Dance Troupe of NIT Trichy

Jul 2020 - Mar 2021 (9 months)

### Dancer

Dance Troupe of NIT Trichy

Mar 2018 - Mar 2021 (3 years 1 month)

Dance Troupe is one of the most challenging clubs to be a part of. With rigorous practice sessions practices, I work with around 25 people to put up a good routine every year. I practice with students across batches and train juniors to participate in numerous competitions every year.

### Marketing Manager

Pragyan - International Techno-managerial Organisation

May 2019 - Mar 2020 (11 months)

Pragyan is an ISO 9001 & 20121 certified student-run organization, which hosts an annual techno-managerial festival of the same name in February. Pragyan is the first student-run organization to achieve ISO 20121 certification for Sustainable Development, and only the third in the world behind London 2012 Olympics and Manchester United F.C.

As a marketing manager, my responsibilities included :

- Sponsorship & Associations: Looking for, inviting and associating with possible corporate and industry sponsors.

- Branding: Implementing strategies for sponsor visibility and reach.



## Talent Manager

AIESEC

Feb 2018 - Aug 2018 (7 months)

## Education



### Indian Institute of Management, Calcutta

Postgraduate Diploma in Business Analytics, PGDBA

Aug 2022 - Apr 2024



### National Institute of Technology, Tiruchirappalli

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Chemical Engineering

2017 - 2021



### Sainik School Amaravathinagar

High School Diploma, Biology, General

2012 - 2016

## Licenses & Certifications



Global Volunteer - AIESEC



Python for Data Science and Machine Learning - Udemy



Python and SQL - TestDome

feb2138e494b4ea0a3fc041dc5195ee0



Virtual Experience Program Participant - Goldman Sachs

sYJtFec2HBnBKEYQD



Virtual Experience Program Participant - JPMorgan Chase & Co.

yrJ6vTcL523wwhLqi



MDM Solution Fundamentals - Stibo Systems

## Skills

Deep Learning • JavaScript • Python (Programming Language) • Java • PL/SQL • Data Science • Machine Learning • Pandas (Software) • SQL • Teamwork

## Honors & Awards



## **Best AISSCE/HSSC Result in School - Sainik School Amaravathinagar**

May 2016